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Ex. C

----- Original Message -----

From: Ron Shelton

To:

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 9:53 PM
Subject: audit

Hdllo friends,

| wanted to let you know that | got acall afew minutes ago and was told that the IRS has ended it's
audit of both 3ABN and Danny Shelton's personal audit after nearly one year.

They called 3ABN's lawyers and ask them what 3ABN wanted them to do with the 13,000 pages of
documents as they were closing the case! They could return the documents or destroy them.

THE VERDICT... Not oneinfraction, not one discrepancy, not one fine!
SQUEAKY CLEAN! Complete vindication!

We are not sur prised however, God has been in control al the time! He has foiled another attack by
the adversary on one of His greatest ministries!

Blessings,
Ron

8/8/2008 11:20 AM


Bob Pickle
Ex. C




